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August 24, 2018

Hon. David Chiu

Member of the Assembly
State Capitol, Room 4112
Sacramento, California 95814

Subject: AB 2185 (Chiu), as amended August 23, 2018 — Neutral
Dear Assembly Member Chiu:

The Judicial Council is pleased to inform you that it has removed its prior concerns with earlier
versions of AB 2185 and is now neutral on the bill, as amended August 23, 2018. The council
appreciates your leadership on this issue, and your willingness to work cooperatively with us and
other stakeholders on amendments that are consistent with your underlying policy goals for the
legislation in a manner that is workable for the courts.

Sincerely,
Mailed August 24, 2018
Daniel Pone

Attorney

DP/jh

cc: Hon. David Chiu, Member of the Assembly
Mr. Daniel Seeman, Deputy Legislative Affairs Secretary, Office of the Governor
Mr. Martin Hoshino, Administrative Director, Judicial Council of California



